From: Hinzman, Roxanna

To: Calleson, Teresa; Mena, Lourdes; Basili, Gianfranco D
Subject: Re: USDA/update on manatee facilities
Date: Friday, January 28, 2022 10:55:51 AM

Thanks for the update Terri. Appreciate the close coordination with USDA. Glad that
they feel the animals at Seaquarium can stay for now. Hope that Zoo Tampa
situation is resolved quickly. Let me know if there's anything you need from me.

Rox

Roxanna Hinzman (she/her) | Field Supervisor

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service | Florida Ecological Services Office - Vero Beach
1339 20th Street | Vero Beach, Florida 32960

Direct line: 772-469-4309 | Office: 772-562-3909 ext. 309

Cell 772-532-1247 | Fax 772-562-4288 | roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov

Training and Deployment main page: Manatee Mortality Incident - Response Training and Deployment Guidance
(sharepoint.com)

South Atlantic-Gulf Region Vision: Together, we will connect lands and waters to sustain fish, wildlife and plants by
being visionary leaders, bold innovators and trusted partners, working with and for people.

Follow us on Twitter @USFWSVERO
Follow us on Facebook @USFWSSouthFlorida

Visit our Web Site https://www.fws.gov/verobeach/

NOTE: All email correspondence and attachments received from or sent to me are subject to the Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Calleson, Teresa <teresa_calleson@fws.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2022 10:45 AM

To: Mena, Lourdes <Lourdes_Mena@fws.gov>; Basili, Gianfranco D <gianfranco_basili@fws.gov>
Cc: Hinzman, Roxanna <roxanna_hinzman@fws.gov>

Subject: USDA/update on manatee facilities

FYSA — this week, USDA’s National Policy Specialist for Exotics and Marine Mammals (Dr. Carolyn
McKinnie) asked for a meeting. She is reviewing Georgia Aquarium’s permit pursuant to their
required review for Division of Management Authority, so | answered some questions about that
facility and their staff. In addition, two other manatee facilities were discussed — Miami Seaquarium
and ZooTampa.




(S DRSO S DPPENEM  Asyou know, we have very few rehab spots available and

transferring these manatees to Sea World would take up almost all our available spots for rescued
manatees. We will leave those manatees in place, for now.

During our call Wednesday, USDA requested those

records and | have since fulfilled that request.

Let me know if you have questions but | wanted you to be aware...

Terri Calleson

Florida Manatee Recovery Lead
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 200
Jacksonville, Florida 32256-7517
904-731-3286 (office)

Email: Teresa_Calleson@fws.gov
http:/www.fws.gov/northflorida





